Cathedral of Hope Meeting Minutes June 18, 2018

Call to Order

Meeting call to order at 6:07 pm by Cindy on June 18th, 2018. Opening prayer by Cindy

Roll Call

The following board and church members were present:	
⊠Leslie Jackson	☐ Farrell Lockett
□ Cindy Sterling	□ Adam Buttermore □
☐ Joseph Plumbar	

Minutes

- Need to review April minutes
 - Motion to accept as written Cindy
 - Seconded by Adam
 - Secondary copy without dollar amounts for website posting.
- Need to review May minutes
 - Motion to accept as written Cindy
 - Seconded by Adam
 - Secondary copy without dollar amounts for website posting.

• Membership – General Discussion

- Requests to resurrect name badges
- Adam to check on price for clip-on and magnetic badges, imprinted or write-on
- We may need a magnet board to hold the badges
 - Location could be fellowship hall or sanctuary.

• Finance - Cindy

- Dorian trained twice on expense process
 - He is working on entering expenses
 - Cindy will check with his progress and meet with him in July
- We are still getting credit card info on giving envelopes, need to resolve this.
- Jolie contract expires at end of June.
 - \$6,000 was allocated from Dream fund to pay her.
 - We haven't use this for her salary.
 - Contract needs to have digital component (managing music for ministry).
 - Leslie needs to give her a performance review.
- Cindy suggests an admin position; volunteer first then contract position.
 - 3-5 hrs a week of assigned tasks related to worship and to learn PowerChurch.
 - Cindy Motion to extend Keith Molan and Jolie Rocke Brown to end of year at same salary level.
 - Adam seconded

Cathedral of Hope Meeting Minutes June 18, 2018

• Passed by vote.

• Facilities - Adam

- No updates except volunteer cleaning person no longer able to continue
- Cindy asked Barb to have cleaning guy go back to 2 pm cleaning schedule
 - St. Peter pays \$700/mth for cleaning
 - Approach Xaiver to take on cleaning of church for us
 - Propose paying \$50/month
- Adam Motion to offer job to him.
- Cindy seconded motion.

• Pastor Notes - Leslie

- Calendar will be updated and sent out
- Tune-up Tuesday moved to July
 - Needs more advertising
 - Austin is rescheduled for a future date
 - Sept will be Melrose
- Conversation with Jolie about a mid-week service
 - Bible study will be held before
 - Sherita plans to have food of some type
 - Targeting people who can't make Sunday service
 - May need to tune piano for use.
 - Jay is also thinking of having call-in ability
- Christian Education
 - Leslie meet with Jay2 and Joshua about bible study
 - Joshua helping with topics
- Dana will start on Great Love plan this week.
- Adoption Seminar
 - Several members will be putting together (Cleve & others)
 - Target date is September or October
 - Need a media plan for general distribution
- Average attendance is 43.8
 - Goal for 2018 was set at 45
- Farrell has been working on social media
 - Would like quips and quotes for posting
- Leslie is thinking of writing the sermons and possible selling them.
 - Will need a IP contract
- Jolie will be out from August 12 Sept 9th.
 - She will not be paid for those weeks
 - Christina Edwards Wells August 12th
 - Melrose August 19, 26 and Sept 2nd and 9th.
 - 1. Trying for a night of remembrance on Sept 11th.

Cathedral of Hope Meeting Minutes June 18, 2018

- Hopettes will be on a break during this time.
- Leslie will be out on the July 22nd.
 - Asked Joshua to fill in.
- Cindy suggest we ask Lynette to come on 22nd or some other Sunday.
- Next Meeting
 - July 29th 11:30 1:00 pm
- Adjournment 7:33 pm
 - Adam closed us in prayer